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The letter of December 7, 1966., frca tbe Secretary of tbe Interior, 
to the Cb•irmR of the Atoraic Enerc (".cwafuion (copy attached)• vil 1 
revt•l that S.cntary lldall requested that the Atcoic Inergy Collld.uion 
tau 1teps to •t•I'llioe "vbetber IUdni and its lagoon are now ••fe for 
conU.maed habitation and whether tba 11kin1ana could have haurd-free 
UH of the nao.iree• of the atoll and it.a adjacent water are.a:;." lr. 
eompl 1.aACe vith tbe reque.1t to the Di via ions of liolop nd M9dicioc 
and Operational Safety, as referred to in your letter of December 2:J, 
1966, to Secreury ldall (copy att.ac..be4L the li:U.ni Atoll wa• re1ur­
ftJM in Apr-11 .... y 1967. 

Attached 11 a nt>Ort eutitled "llMtiDc to J>iacuaa 14turn of Bativas to ~l 
tba Bikini Atoll." Jl9ruul of thia nport will reveal that intere•tecl (I' 1-
arou.ps ln the AtClllic &aer11 CG!niHlOll and ln the D9portment of the ~ I 
Interior have ulcen atap• which "111 lea.I to the development of a rec- ~ 
anaend&tion repriiog the fuaibilltyt from the atandpoint o! the ndi- .,N 
at1on 1ituation. of tbe return of tbe uttve• to the Bikini Atoll. ~,-

!be Division of 11010&1 and lle41clne, the Divi11on of Operational Saiety. \' 
and reprea91ltatlvu fram the Department of the lnta-rior, are DOV orga-
1licing a ... ting to be bald May 13·15 or 16, 1968, 111 llhlch the mmbers 
of th.a ha which rNtarVe)'ed the IWni Atoll. toptber with • aroup of 
axpert consul tanta, vtll nvlev tbl f iuings and blpltcations of the 
radiation mustaremnta and aulytical Uta wlch craw wt of the aun-ey. 
Thia croup will k ask.ad to prepan a rec1 2 nUU.on t.o the Coaniuion . 
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When the Caaloisaion has formed it• opinion regarding the fe•sibility 
of resettlement, from a radiological health standpoint, an appropriate 
response could be made to the letter of December 7, 1966, fran the 
Secretary of the Interior. 

As a further attachment there is a letter which we propose might be 
sent to the Secretary of the Interior to acquaint him with current 
activities. 

.Attac!A?nta : 
1. Cy ltr dtd 12/7/66 
2. Cy ltr dtd 12/20/66 
..) . Report 
4. Proposed reply 

cc: Secretariat (2) 
GM (2) 
AGMRD 
DOS 
BMA 
Dr. Lough 
BMFSB 

John R. Totter, Director 
Division of Biology and Medicine 
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\r.ien the Coadulon his fon:aed iU opinion regarding the feali.h111ty 
o! resettlement 1 from• ndiologiul health 1teft4~iat, an appropriate 
reap.ome could be •de to the lettet' of l>eeember 7, 1%6, frCIQ tbe 
Secretary of tba lntericr. 

As a further •ttaehmeot there 11 a •ta!t of • letter which we propose 
lllght M net to tbe Secretary of the lnterior to acquaint Ilia with 
c:;:rc:it act1vitt.e.s. 

Attachment;: 
l. Cy ltr itd ll/7/6G 
~. Cy ltr ltd 12/20/6S 

l. . 

cc: 

U-po!"t 
Drait lti: 

Secretariat 
GM (2) 
AGMRD 
DOS 
BMA 
Dr. Lough 
BMFSB 

BMFSB~ 
· Gus~?s6{' 

(2) 

John I.. !otter, Director 
»ivisioo of !iology and Medicine 
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